

RE: Central Agency DM weekly agenda (January 9)

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 05 Jan 2017 11:54:45 -0500
Attachments: CA weekly agenda (January 9).docx (30.31 kB); Fiscal Thought Experiments.pptx (44.46 kB)

Boafoa,

Thanks. I've suggested a number of items for the agenda. Also attached is an outline of a fiscal briefing I would like to discuss at the meeting.

Happy to discuss with Scott and Helen beforehand.

Steve

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: January-05-17 9:59 AM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Central Agency DM weekly agenda (January 9)

Hi

On Monday, you have your first Central Agency DM meeting. One potential agenda item is to start the new year having a discussion about the priority files for the upcoming year or document cycle. Please let me know if there are other items you would like to discuss.

Boafoa